THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

Aimee Morrison,
Petitioner-A ppellant, 83381~ Co A

v Case: A-21-832762-C gir § ER

Charlene O’Neil,

Respondent-Appellee,
NOTICE OF MOTION

1. The petitioner alleges that O’Neil, the defendant in this case was served
with a Nevada restraining order on October 6, 2020. O’Neil failed to
Defend her restraining order in the State of Nevada. Mr. Kevin Beck
Was made aware at all times.

2. O’Neil was than given a Federal restraining order as one resﬁaining order
Wasn't enough on O’Neil. The United States Navy granted Federal \
Protection along with the state of Nevada.

3. O’Neil has engaged in a charge of first degree attempted sexual
Assault and rape by influencing a third party NAMED CHELSEA
At the petitioners' job to put physical hands onto the petitioner
With the INTENT to create a SEXUAL ADVANCE. Las Vegas
Metro Police were called on Charlene O’Neil, ANOTHER WARRANT
Was issued for the attempt of FIRST DEGREE RAPE and FIRST
__....DEGREE ATTEMPTED SEXUAL ASSAULT as METRO SAID
- THIS WOMAN HAS A SERIOUS MENTAL HEALTH PROBLEM.
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THE HARVARD REPORT CONCLUDES AN ORDER, A
PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT ON O’NEIL AS ORDERED
BY DR. ELLEN SEELEY AT HARVARD UNIVERSITY WHO
CONCLUDED O’NEIL WAS LIKELY TO RE-OFFEND AND
ENGAGE IN VERY DANGEROUS CRIMES.

This report was provided to this court, as Mr. Beck was retained
As private counsel to ensure adequate communication and
Understanding of a restraining order.

O’Neil has violated Section 802, Of The United States Patriot Act,
Dangerous to human life. O’Neil has engaged in criminal trespass
By deploying my whereabouts by the influence of corrupt organized
Criminal activity.

O’ Neil still has a warrant LLV201000071305, this is the case where
O’Neil was caught on camera, video-surveillance committing HATE
Related crimes by having a motor vehicle attempt to run me over.
There is a warrant at the District Attorney’s Office as its time O’Neil
Serves her time. O’Neil’s NARCISSISM of being above the law,
Above the world is depicted in a NATIONWIDE PATTERN OF
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY. O’NEIL HAS MORE WARRANTS
Than an entire jail. Its time O’Neil puts down the life of CRIME
And stays in her area of FLORIDA where she resides. She is
Restrained EVERYWHERE. COLORADO. VIRGINIA, NEVADA
And a Federal restraining order.

LLV2010000713015 Charlene O’Neil with suspicious vehicles
Engaging in dangerous activity. Las Vegas Metro Police

200700125540 Charlene O’Neil, THE LESBIAN, as O’Neil is
Her own sexual demon, SHE NEEDS TO KEEP HER SEXUAL
EXPLOITATION TO HERSELF AS HARVARD HAS
ORDERED A COMPLETE PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT



ON O’NEIL. O’NEIL IS A STRUGGLING LESBIAN AND
NEEDS TO KEEP HER SEX TRAFFICKING RESTRAINED.
O’NEIL HAS A VERY SERIOUS SEXUAL PROBLEM.

We are moving the sex trafficking 18 U.S.C. 1591 by the threats of
Force, coercion, deceit, and HATE by ongoing threats of FORCED

Sex trafficking by Charlene O’Neil as she looks at her child in

A SEXUAL WAY. THIS IS DISTURBING THAT O’NEIL HAS
FAILED TO OBTAIN THE PSYCHIATRIC EVALUATION
ORDERED BY HARVARD UNIVERSITY that prevents ongoing
Threats of domestic violence and prevents sexual abuse. 22 U.S.C. 7102
The threat of forced sex acts by threatening a married heterosexual
Woman into forced homosexuality. Charlene O’Neil is restrained

From using third parties to put hands on a person.

18 U.S.C. 2422 COERCION and ENTICEMENT CHILD SEX
TRAFFICKING IS PROHIBTED IN THE UNITED STATES.

IT IS A FEDERAL OFFENSE TO USE THIRD PARTIES TO
DEPLOY A SEXUAL ADVANCEMENT BECAUSE CHARLENE
O’NEIL IS A KNOWN LESBIAN. CHARLENE O’NEIL’S
EXPLOITED SEXUAL BELIEFS ARE RESTRAINED BY THE
UNITED STATES NAVY, as this girls job is on its way to headquarters
For permanent vacation, this is what happens when an ignorant
YOUNG, SEE THE YOUNG? YOUNG FOOL AIDS AND ABETS
CHARLENE? This will cost her job.

COMMERCIAL SEX ACT TAKES PLACE AT A FEDERALLY
PROTECTED ZONE, A PUBLIC ACCOMODATION. THIS ACT

IS PROHIBITED. HOWEVER, UNDER 1591 NO PROOF OF
FORCED MOVEMENT IS REQUIRED AS WE ARE ASKING THE
COURTS TO FORCE O’NEIL TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER
UNTIL HER PSYCHIATRIC EVALUATIONS ARE COMPLETED.

This is all uncalled for. I am married. I was ADOPTED BY MY STEP
MOTHER, BONNIE O’NEIL AFTER SHE MARRIED MY FATHER,



TIM O’NEIL. O’NEIL IS NOT PERMITTED NEAR ME.
RESTRAINING ORDERS OVERLAP.

O’NEIL SUFFERS FROM A MANIFESTED DISEASE OF
UNTREATED JEALOUSY and HATE as concluded by Mr.
Leigh Hunt, retired head of The NYS Police and retired

Syracuse NY chief of Police. Mr. Hunt’s REPORT CONCLUDES
HATE AND JEALOUSY.

WE ARE MOVING SPECIAL AGENT JUAN SERRATA FROM
THE LAS VEGAS EEOC who caught O’Neil at Amano’s Pizza
By organizing campaigns of DISCRIMINATION SEXUAL
HARASSMENT PLOTS. O’NEIL WAS CAUGHT by the Feds.
Than my Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil, head of The London CIA caught
O’Neil, at my former place of employment, Arizona Charlie’s,
Sending in female’s to sexually harass me. O’Neil was once again
Issued a warrant.

I than flew to Boston to see Dr. Seeley. Dr. Seeley issued a report
CONCLUDING that Charlene O’Neil has displayed a pattern

Of disturbing behavior and DANGERQUS CONDUCT. This
Conduct was supposed to be reconized and treated by a

Specialized providing doctor. Failure to do so could result in

Serious bodily injury. The fact remains that if one person requires

So many restraining orders to function in everyday society it is
Recognized as DANGEROUS, A THREAT OF DOMESTIC
TERRORISM, A SERIOUS MENTAL HEALTH DISORDER.
NOW, HARVARD UNIVERSITY RELEASED AN

EXTENSIVE REPORT ON MS. CHARLENE O’NEIL
CONCLUDING AND ORDERING EXTENSIVE PSYCHOLOGICAL
TESTING BE CONDUCTED DUE TO HEALTH AND SAFETY
REASONS. O’NEIL’S FAILURE TO COMPLY POSES A SERIOUS
PROBLEM IN THIS COURT AND THE FACT THAT ATTORNEY
KEVIN BECK CANNOT MAINTAIN LAWFULNESS OVER THE
ENFORCMENT OF RESTRAINING ORDERS DEPICTS A VERY
DANGEROUS WOMAN



Dated: January 23, 2022 W MG‘/VL LAev)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on January 23, 2022, I Served a Notice of
Motion, upon Kevin Beck, 3137 E, Warm Springs Rd., Suite 100,
Las Vegas, Nevada 89120 by First Class United States Mail
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